Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

fyi

Kimberly Powell

Monday, April 13, 2020 7:52 AM

Clerk to the Board

FW: Tomorrow's 12:05 PM meeting WILL TAKE PLACE

From: Liesenfelt, Jim <Jim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 9:37 PM

To: Wallace, Matthew <Matthew.Wallace@brevardfl.gov>; Walker, Don <Don.Walker@brevardfl.gov>; Mister, Patricia
<Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>; Roth, Joy <Joy.Roth@brevardfl.gov>; Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>; Toro,
Deanna <Deanna.Toro@brevardfl.gov>; Hemenway, Logan <logan.hemenway@brevardfl.gov>; Barrett, Scott T
<Scott.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>; Golden, lan J <lan.Golden@brevardfl.gov>; Post, Troy <troy.post@brevardfl.gov>;
Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Hayes, Jill J <Jill. Hayes@brevardfl.gov>; McKnight, Jeff

<jeff.mcknight@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Tomorrow's 12:05 PM meeting WILL TAKE PLACE

FYI

Jim Liesenfelt

Assistant County Manager
Community Service Group

Brevard County

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lober, Bryan" <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>

Date: April 12, 2020 at 5:53:44 PM EDT

To: CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>, "Commissioner, D1"
<D1.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>, "Commissioner, D2" <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>,

"Commissioner, D3" <d3.commissioner@brevardfl.gov>, "Commissioner, D4"
<D4.Commissioner@brevardfl. gov>, "Commissioner, D5" <D5.Commissioner(@brevardfl.gov>,

"Pritchett, Rita" <Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>, "Tobia, John" <John.Tobia@brevardfl.gov>,
"Smith, Curt" <Curt.Smith@brevardfl.gov>, "Isnardi, Kristine"
<kristine.isnardi@brevardfl.gov>, "Abbate, Frank B" <Frank.Abbate@brevardfl.gov>,

"Liesenfelt, Jim" <Jim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>, "Denninghoff, John P"
<John.Denninghoff@brevardfl.gov>, "Bentley, Eden" <Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: "Maria Stahl (Maria.stahl@flhealth.gov)" <Maria.stahl@flhealth.gov>,
"Wayne.lvey@bcso.us" <Wayne.lvey(@bcso.us>

Subject: Tomorrow's 12:05 PM meeting WILL TAKE PLACE

Ladies and gentlemen:



Tomorrow's 12:05 PM BOCC meeting will take place (but the noon meeting is cancelled). The
one and only item on the agenda is the Policy Group's recommendation to the BOCC re: business
guidelines. I am hopeful this meeting will not take longer than 45 minutes maximum.

I don't know if Maria Stahl will be available to give us an update but, if she'd like to do so, she is
always welcome. I've copied her on this message.

Kind regards,

Bryan

From: Lober, Bryan <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 4:33 PM

To: CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner, D1 <D1.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>;
Commissioner, D2 <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner, D3
<d3.commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner, D4 <D4.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>;
Commissioner, D5 <D5.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Pritchett, Rita <Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>;
Tobia, John <John.Tobia@brevardfl.gov>; Smith, Curt <Curt.Smith@brevardfl.gov>; Isnardi, Kristine
<kristine.isnardi@brevardfl.gov>; Abbate, Frank B <Frank.Abbate @brevardfl.gov>; Liesenfeit, Jim
<Jim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>; Denninghoff, John P <John.Denninghoff@brevardfl.gov>; Bentley, Eden
<Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Maria Stahl (Maria.stahl@flhealth.gov) <Maria.stahl@flhealth.gov>; Wayne.lvey@hcso.us
<Wayne.lvey@bcso.us>

Subject: Tomorrow's BOCC meeting CANCELLED

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Having spoken with staff, | believe it is fairly safe at this juncture to cancel tomorrow's BOCC
meeting which had been set to convene at NOON. Please govern yourselves accordingly.

| intend to update you as to Friday's potential meeting tomorrow.
Kind regards,

Bryan

From: Lober, Bryan

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:30 PM

To: CGroup <CGroup@hbrevardfl.gov>; Commissioner, D1 <D1.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>;
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
<kristine.isnardi@brevardfl.gov>; Abbate, Frank B <Frank.Abbate @brevardfl.gov>; Liesenfelt, Jim
<Jim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>; Denninghoff, John P <John.Denninghoff@brevardfl.gov>; Bentley, Eden
<Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Maria Stahl (Maria.stahl@flhealth.gov) <Maria.stahl@flhealth.gov>; Wayne.lvey@bcso.us
<Wayne.lvey@bcso.us>

Subject: Tomorrow's BOCC meeting CANCELLED




Ladies and Gentlemen:

| believe it is fairly safe at this juncture to cancel tomorrow's BOCC meeting which had been set
to convene at NOON.

Have a good weekend!
Kind regards,

Bryan

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 8:19 AM

To: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Cc: Andrew Walcott (andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Crista Cooke Off duty coordinator
(offdutycoordinator@bcso.us); Julie Nycum; Kelly Simpkins

Subject: todays meetingg

Good Morning,

Commissioner Lober has cancelled the 12:00 p.m. meeting for today 4/13/20. However, the 12:05 meeting is still
scheduled.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy

Rowe; Andrew Walcott (andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Crista Cooke Off duty coordinator
(offdutycoordinator@bcso.us); Julie Nycum; Kelly Simpkins

Subject: Special Meeting Agendas for 4/13/20

Attachments: 041320_1200 Fnl Agenda.pdf; 041320_1205_Fnl Agenda.pdf

Attached are the agendas for the Monday, April 13, 2020 Special Meetings.
The agendas are also posted online.

Thank you,

Sally

Satly Lewis
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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: RE: Special Meeting Agendas for 4/13/20

Attachments: Commissioner Tobia handouts at April 13, 2020 Special Board Meeting.pdf

Attached are the documents that Commissioner Tobia handed out at today’'s meeting.

Thank you.

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County, Community Services Group
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Viera, FL 32940

321-633-2003

jiim.liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov

“Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead,
contact this office by phone or in writing.”

From: Lewis, Sally A

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR _Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan; Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us); Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell
(kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us); Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us); Andrew Walcott
(andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Crista Cooke Off duty coordinator (offdutycoordinator@bcso.us); Julie Nycum; Kelly Simpkins
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



Prasad, Billy

From: Karen Oehme <koehme@fsu.edu>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 7:46 PM

To: Workman, Ritch

Subject: hotels

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Requiring survivors to take the extra step of revealing their victimization to their employer is an undue burden, in my
opinion. Requiring them to go to the doctor's coffice can involve potential exposure to Covid-19, takes health provider time
away from other patients, and should not be required to obtain safe accommaodation. Karen Oehme

"Again, thank you for getting back to me today. My boss is trying to fix this and the meeting is early
Monday morning. He was so thankful for your email and just wanted me to clarify one thing. Basically, he
is looking to verify his belief that requiring a victim of domestic violence to get a letter from their
employer or a doctor to check into a local hotel is an unnecessary and potentially dangerous barrier to
victims fleeing a violent domestic situation.

Please say safe and healthy and thank you for your work protecting victims."

Respectfully and with great thanks,

David Workman

Karen Oehme, 1.D., Director (she/hers/her)
Institute for Family Violence Studies
College of Social Work

FSU Distinguished University Scholar
Florida State University

296 Champions Way

Tallahassee, FL 32306-2570

850-644-6303 (ext. 1)
http://familyvio.csw.fsu.edu/



i . Prasad, Billy

From: Jennifer Dritt <jdritt@fcasv.org>
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 3:09 PM
To: Commissioner, D3

Subject: Re: Victim access to hotels

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Mr. Workman,

Yes, | absolutely do believe requiring a doctor's note puts victims at additional risk. Local governments should do
everything possible to make emergency shelter for victims as accessible as possible.

If you or Commissioner Tobia need anything in support of victims/survivors, please feel free to call me on my cell phone
- (850) 545-5469.

Jennifer

Jennifer L, Dritt, LCSW
Executive Director
Florida Council Against Sexual Violence

From: Commissioner, D3

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Jennifer Dritt

Subject: RE: Victim access to hotels

Ms. Dritt,

Thank you so much for taking the time to respond to my question. I'd like to ask a clarifying question if you don’t
mind. On Monday morning the Brevard County Commission is meeting and my boss, Commissioner Tobia, wants to
amend the current hotel policy to ensure that the Commissions actions don’t further endanger domestic violence
victims. Commissioner Tobia specifically wants to know if you feel requiring DV victims to get a note from a doctor in
order to check into a hotel could put these victims in additional risk?

Thank you,

David Workman

Outreach Director

Brevard County Commission, District 3

From: Jennifer Dritt <jdritt@fcasv.org>

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Workman, Ritch <Ritch.Workman@brevardfl.gov>
Cc: Theresa Prichard <tprichard@fcasv.org>

Subject: Victim access to hotels



. LEXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Workman,

Yes, we believe that victims of domestic violence who, under the current statewide "safer at home" order are
at home with their abusers, are in greater danger if they do not have access to emergency shelter at hotels.

Have you been in touch with Cindy Mitchell at the Salvation Army of Brevard County, which operates the
domestic violence program in your area?

Please let me know how else we can be of assistance.
Stay well,

Jennifer

Jennifer L. Dritt, LCSW

Executive Director

Florida Council Against Sexual Violence
1820 E. Park Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 297-2000

www.fcasv.org

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




To: Brevard County Commission
From: Carol Wick, MS, LMFT
Date: April 11, 2020

Re: Hotel Restrictions

At a time when public health officials strongly urge “social distancing” to contain the coronavirus;
for most, the home is considered the safest place. But, for victims of domestic violence (DV)
victims, the reality is anything but. The home is where the danger lies.

Research has proven and we know from past hurricanes, that when natural disaster strikes, abusers
get more stressed, things get out of control and in an attempt to feel more in control, they take
their fear and anger out on their partner.

Never before in modern times have we faced a public health crisis of this magnitude that is
expected to force people to stay in their homes until at least April 30th and possibly well into the
summer. An alarming proposition that's sure to bring about a spike in DV given the undue stress of
the virus itself, lost jobs and income, mixed with increased alcohol and drug use.

According to the research, up to “75% of DV homicides happen at the point of separation or after
[the victim] has already left [her abuser].” Additionally, in 2018, its last fully reported year, Florida
experienced the most total DV homicides since 2009. Fleeing is the most dangerous time for a
survivor and their immediate family.

Due to domestic violence shelter restrictions on space during the pandemic, most agencies are full
and they are forced to turn away those seeking a bed. Survivors must be able to find safe shelter
on their own and this means turning to area hotels.

While one can appreciate the need to restrict the use of hotels to ensure public safety, it is
imperative that those fleeing their abuser not be required to identify themselves as survivors of
domestic violence. There are three reasons for this:

e It creates an easily obtainable record of their location.
e It discourages survivors from fleeing.
e [t further endangers their life at a time when the risk of homicide is greatest.

If any certification is needed, attention to safety and confidentiality must be a priority. Because of
this, it is absolutely critical during this public health emergency that all individuals, regardless of
the reason to be away from home, be allowed to generically self certify that they meet one of the
17 conditions provided by the state and that this information is kept confidential. The bottom line
is that any attempt to require them to identify themselves as survivors of domestic violence
dramatically increases the danger and likelihood of a subsequent homicide,

SHARITY

EMPOWERING NONPROFITS
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